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Please place the attached emails in CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives in docket 20220000. 

Thank you. 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

claudiamgarcia42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claudia Garcia 
< claud ia mga rcia42@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, June 13, 2022 9:49 AM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL} preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 
weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going 
to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs 
that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 
motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my 
time as a Florida resident. Stand with us: reject FPL's proposed site plan and urge them to invest in efficiency programs 
that save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 
Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. Claudia Garcia 
3983 Adra Ave Doral, FL 33178-2905 
claudiamgarcia42@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

pkstoddard@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Philip Stoddard 
< pkstoddard@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, June 13, 2022 9:12 AM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

We do not need or want another methane-fueled power plant. 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Dr Philip Stoddard 
6820 SW 64th Ct South Miami, FL 33143-3209 pkstoddard@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

angel.aboardlp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Williams 
< angel.aboard! p@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, June 13, 2022 10:04 AM 
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
Ms. Lynn Williams 
5191 NW 27th Ave Miami, FL 33142-8815 
angel.aboardlp@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

clwbchbabycakes@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wendi Myers 
< clwbchbabycakes@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:25 PM 
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
Ms. Wendi Myers 
8588 Ostrom Way Weeki Wachee, FL 34613-4438 clwbchbabycakes@mac.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

cindalou5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Anne Henry <cindalouS 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:21 PM 
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
Ms Anne Henry 
4833 Fruitville Rd Unit 203 Sarasota, FL 34232-1886 cindalou5@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

irishengin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Sonesen 
< irisheng in@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 10:05 PM 
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
that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. FPL IS 
AWASH IN PROFITS. They do not need more money! 

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
Mr Ronald Sonesen 
8540 SW 90th Pl Ocala, FL 34481-9302 
irishengin@aol.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

walkeejt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judi Travis 

<walkeejt@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 9:58 PM 
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
Ms Judi Travis 
14805 Quay Ln Delray Beach, FL 33446-9640 walkeejt@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

cyclinsandy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Boylston 

< cyclinsandy@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:53 PM 
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
Mrs. Sandra Boylston 
105 Ventura Dr Sanford, FL 32773-5546 
cyclinsandy@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

silveycpa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Silvey 

< silveycpa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's {FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Mr. Kevin Silvey 
9263 78th Pl Seminole, FL 33777-4013 

silveycpa@aol .com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

jmcalvi01832@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judi Calvi <jmcalvi01832 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 9:31 PM 
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
Ms Judi Calvi 
2940 Wood Pointe Dr Holiday, FL 34691-8733 jmcalvi01832@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

kristalohr1975@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Krista Lohr < kristalohr1975 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:12 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter weather forecast is 

extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going to make my bills 

increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs that help customers 

with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

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
Ms. Krista Lohr 
3728 Colby St Sarasota, FL 34232-1436 

krista1ohr1975@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

lehighacres23@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randolph Astwood <lehighacres23 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 9:03 PM 
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
Dr. Randolph Astwood 
376 Old Alemany Pl Oviedo, FL 32765-5962 lehighacres23@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

SharonQFK@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Franklin 

<SharonQFK@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 9:02 PM 
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
Ms. Sharon Franklin 
955 New Waterford Dr Naples, FL 34104-8300 SharonQFK@aol.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

naturecoastjoe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Murphy 
< naturecoastjoe@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 9:00 PM 
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
Mr. Joseph Murphy 
34413 Orchid Pkwy Ridge Manor, FL 33523-8856 naturecoastjoe@aol.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

brianheidbreder1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Heidbreder 

< brianheidbreder1@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 8:57 PM 
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
Mr. Brian Heidbreder 
3661 Palmetto Ave Apt 4 Miami, FL 33133-6236 brianheidbreder1@yahoo.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

teamstables06@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leah Stables <teamstables06 

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
Mrs Leah Stables 
110 Bailey St San Mateo, FL 32187-2401 
teamstables06@gmail.com 
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Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

irishengin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ronald Sonesen 

< irishengin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 8:36 PM 
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

robertposch323@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Posch < robertposch323 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 8:19 PM 
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
Mr. Robert Posch 
1612 Pepper Grass Ct Orlando, FL 32825-8902 robertposch323@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

dalencon1020@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lvanna Dalencon <dalencon1020 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:47 PM 
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

Families like mine are having to make choices between paying our utility bills and paying for food. It's horrifying that FPL 

wants to increase rates even more than they have this past year alone, and for such a ridiculous reason too. Please don't 

let FPL continue to hurt Floridian families like this. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. lvanna Dalencon 
1416 N 59th Ter Hollywood, FL 33021-4547 dalencon1020@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandra Adams 
< sladamsphd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's {FPL} preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Dr. Sandra Adams 
6746 E Bay Blvd Navarre, FL 32566-8002 
sladamsphd@flgrn.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

jjwaters101@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Waters <jjwaters101 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 7:43 PM 
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
Ms. Janice Waters 
207 Ariola Dr Pensacola Beach, FL 32561-2103 jjwaters101@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

john@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Yost <john@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:28 PM 
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
Mr John Yost 
1505 Big Creek Cv Niceville, FL 32578-1509 john@yost-associates.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

joeziem22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Ziemian <joeziem22 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:26 PM 
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

I know that FPL can pass th~ full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

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
Mrs. Barbara Ziemian 
14701 Fair Haven Rd Fort Myers, FL 33908-1634 joeziem22@wmconnect.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

victorpignata@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Victor Pignata 
< victorp ignata@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 7:12 PM 
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
Mr. Victor Pignata 
5268 Fearnley Rd Lake Worth, FL 33467-5651 victorpignata@bellsouth.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

zengirl59@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tami Hillman <zengirl59 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:25 PM 
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
Ms. Tami Hillman 

137 Oak Ave Cocoa Beach, FL 32931-4825 

zengirl59@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

angelique_sp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angelique St.Pierre 
< angelique_sp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 7:20 PM 
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
Ms. Angelique St.Pierre 
1456 Arnold Dr Melbourne, FL 32935-3238 angelique_sp@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

kmatulina@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Matulina 
< kmatuli na@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:55 PM 
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
Ms. Karen Matulina 
8130 AlA S St Augustine, FL 32080-8341 
kmatulina@comcast.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

cricket@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cricket Blanton 

< cricket@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:37 PM 
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
Ms. Cricket Blanton 

1818 Dodge Cir N Melbourne, FL 32935-4932 cricket@cherokeehighlander.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

jmarchsrq@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice March 

<jmarchsrq@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:36 PM 

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
Ms. Janice March 
4124 Turks Cap Pl Sarasota, FL 34234-4542 jmarchsrq@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

suelinden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Linden 
< sueli nden@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:34 PM 
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

that save money, save energy; and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. Susan Linden 
1061 Hunt St NW Palm Bay, FL 32907-7842 suelinden@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

gordonsgoods407@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amanda Gordon 

< gordonsgoods407@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:24 PM 
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
Ms. Amanda Gordon 
828 Lighthouse Cv Sanford, FL 32773-6445 gordonsgoods407@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

ascottlynn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andy Lynn 

<ascottlynn@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 6:22 PM 
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
Mr. Andy Lynn 
1514 E Scott St Pensacola, FL 32503-4661 ascottlynn@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

bkm 1223@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barb Morrison < bkm 1223 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:19 PM 
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
Ms Barb Morrison 
2346 Druid Rd E Lot 1612 Clearwater, FL 33764-4124 bkm1223@hotmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

boomerang@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of susan rybski 

< boomerang@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:16 PM 
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
Ms. susan rybski 
14450 Oakglen Dr Largo, FL 33774-5028 
boomerang@bellsouth.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

nm51zero@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nina Mazur 

< nm51 zero@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 6:11 PM 
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
Ms. Nina Mazur 
1510 E De Soto St Pensacola, FL 32501-3441 nm51zero@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

ssb_ 45@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cheryl McKinney <ssb_ 45 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 6:04 PM 
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
Ms. Cheryl McKinney 
3864 NW 2nd Ct Deerfield Beach, FL 33442-8019 ssb_ 45@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

genevievefortner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Genevieve Fortner 

< genevievefo rtner@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 5:51 PM 
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
Mrs. Genevieve Fortner 
1600 E La Rua St Pensacola, FL 32501-4346 genevievefortner@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

sppyrd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Todd Dripps 

<sppyrd@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 5:50 PM 
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
Mr. Todd Dripps 
296 SE Saint Lucie Blvd Apt 305 Stuart, FL 34996-1383 sppyrd@bellsouth.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

sppyrd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Todd Dripps 
<sppyrd@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 5:46 PM 
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

chisaria@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrea Chisari 

< chisaria@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 5:43 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up . .FPL's projections are going 

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
Ms. Andrea Chisari 
3195 Keith Ln Mims, FL 32754-5679 

chisaria@att.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

dobi_dobroslawa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dobi Dobroslawa 

< dob i_do broslawa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 5:35 PM 
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
Ms. Dobi Dobroslawa 

21784 Brixham Run Loop Estero, FL 33928-6266 dobi_dobroslawa@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

denformation@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of D H 
<denformation@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 5:25 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my time as a Florida resident. Stand with us: reject FPL's proposed site plan and urge them to invest in efficiency programs that save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 
Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Mr.DH 
30000 Orange Ave Fort Pierce, FL 34945-4305 denformation@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

gcraciun1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Craciun <gcraciun1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 5:21 PM 
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
Mr. George Craciun 
12811 Flint Creek Rd Thonotosassa, FL 33592-2660 gcraciun1@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

strudeaupta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Trudeau 

<strudeaupta@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 5:20 PM 
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
Mrs. Stephanie Trudeau 
2601 Boundbrook Blvd West Palm Beach, FL 33406-8657 strudeaupta@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

mbrower628@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Brower <mbrower628 

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

weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. 

FPL's projections are going to make rate-payer's bills increase without ever realizing any benefits from the the proposed 

FPL investment. It is clear that this means FPL, a public corporation, will become wealthier without any benefits to the 

Florida rate-payers. Furthermore, such proposed FPL investments are not designed to meet our everyday Florida's 

energy needs. Instead FPL should directly increase investment in sustainable and hardened utility-scale Solar and Solar 

Storage, utility-scale Wind-power and incentivized Energy Efficiencies that help FPL rate-payers with the real weather 

risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months instead of the "half-baked" schemes on the present 

docket, which is based on an unrealistic winter scenario and impracticably flies in the face of all science research knows 

about climate climate. 

FPL is able to pass the full-cost of their projects, plus more new profit for new infrastructure, onto the ratepayers with 

PSC approval. My sense is you withheld such approval. You should not motivate FPL to build more gas-fired plants or 

build the wrong non-renewable energy technologies that are unsuitable to Florida's actual need. 

FPL are already raising our bills higher and higher, a crushing burden on the Florida rate-payer. Please reject FPL's 

proposed site plan and urge them to invest in renewable technologies and efficiency programs that conserve resources, 

save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 

Sincerely, 
Mr. Michael Brower 
5073 Mandavilla Blvd Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-8932 mbrower628@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

Mishka.mondragon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michelle Mondragon 

< Mishka.mondragon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 5: 19 PM 
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
Ms. Michelle Mondragon 
601 Hermits Tri Altamonte Springs, FL 32701-2703 Mishka.mondragon@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

am.id@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANA MARIA NUNEZ-GONZALEZ 

< am.id@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 5: 18 PM 
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
Ms. ANA MARIA NUNEZ-GONZALEZ 
11609 SW 147th Ter Miami, FL 33176-7380 am.id@live.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

twyndragon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie McLean 
<twynd ragon@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 5:05 PM 
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
Ms Bonnie McLean 
2319 N 15th Ave Pensacola, FL 32503-4705 twyndragon@att.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

lihuebob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Schoonmaker 
< lihuebob@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mr. Robert Schoonmaker 
437 Pier Ln Melbourne Beach, FL 32951-4266 lihuebob@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

silviahall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Silvia Hall 

<silviahall@everyactioncustom.com> 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:58 PM 

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
Mrs. Silvia Hall 

349 NE 31st St Boca Raton, FL 33431-6725 silviahall@me.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

neverman.taylor@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Taylor Neverman 
< neverman.taylor@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:56 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to reject FPL's 10-year site plan. When Floridians are facing ever-increasing prices in every aspect 
of our lives and the immediate effects of climate change, it is completely inappropriate to grant their wish of millions of 
dollars in MORE dirty energy infrastrcuture. The winter weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no 
sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet 
our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, 
like extreme heat during the summer months. 

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
Mrs. Taylor Neverman 
2903 NE 163rd St Apt 907 North Miami Beach, FL 33160-4447 neverman.taylor@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

barbar630S@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Jannicelli <barbar6305 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:53 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Lighfs (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter 

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
Ms. Barbara Jannicelli 
6305 Alderwood St Spring Hill, FL 34606-3924 barbar6305@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

jzitis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAMES ZITIS 

<jzitis@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:47 PM 
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
Mr. JAMES ZITIS 
PO Box 4101 Holiday, FL 34692-1101 
jzitis@gma ii .com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

gnutron2007@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tony Delia <gnutron2007 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to find Florida Power and Light's (FPL} preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The winter weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my time as a Florida resident. Stand with us: reject FPL's proposed site plan and urge them to invest in efficiency programs that save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 
Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Dr. Tony Delia 
5527 Wingate Dr Orlando, FL 32839-3225 
gnutron2007@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

camlandinez@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gregory Barton 
< camlandinez@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:46 PM 
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
Mr. Gregory Barton 
6650 Corporate Center Pkwy Jacksonville, FL 32216-0988 camlandinez@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

hrouser@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Norma Rouser 
< hrouser@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mrs. Norma Rouser 
9511 N Hollybrook Lake Dr Bldg 10 North Miami, FL 33161 hrouser@bellsouth.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

rwjb4446@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jane Wiley <rwjb4446 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:44 PM 
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
Mrs. Jane Wiley 
16233 Pebblebrook Dr Fl 33624 Tampa, FL 33624-1074 rwjb4446@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

david@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Young 

<david@everyactioncustom.com> 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:41 PM 
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
Mr. David Young 
300 S Orange Ave Sarasota, FL 34236-6804 david@dwyla.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

willb7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Wilson <willb7 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:32 PM 

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

I know that FPL can pass the full cost oftheir projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

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

Mr. Brian Wilson 

441 Anastasia Ave Coral Gables, FL 33134-7169 willb7@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

eagleyachts@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Eric West 

< eag leyachts@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:31 PM 
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
Mr. Eric West 
3943 S Peninsula Dr Port Orange, FL 32127-6515 eagleyachts@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

trendlady@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia Shaller 
< trendlady@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:30 PM 
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
Ms Virginia Sha lier 
550 Okeechobee Blvd Apt 510 West Palm Beach, FL 33401-6325 trendlady@aol.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

moodyseaz1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of N Coyle < moodyseaz1 

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
Ms. N Coyle 
PO Box 1117 Jensen Beach, FL 34958-1117 moodyseaz1@mac.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

eliz_maj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of elizabeth major 

< eliz_maj@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:28 PM 

Office of Commissioner La Rosa 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

I am writing to ask you to PLEASE find Florida Power and Light's (FPL) preferred 10-year site plan to be unsuitable. The 

winter weather forecast is extremely unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections 

are going to make my bills increase before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more 

programs that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

I know that FPL can pass the full cost of their projects, plus more profit for new infrastructure, onto customers. That 

motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than I've seen in my 

time as a Florida resident . Stand with us: reject FPL's proposed site plan and urge them to invest in efficiency programs 

that save money, save energy, and help us meet our needs when the weather is most unbearable. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Ms. elizabeth major 

1900 Reserve Blvd Gulf Breeze, FL 32563-7088 eliz_maj@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brenda Smith 

< mrs.sapience@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:24 PM 
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
Mrs. Brenda Smith 
2517 Willamette Rd Tallahassee, FL 32303-3531 mrs.sapience@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

monitoring4you2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Davis 
< monitori ng4you2@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:23 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

HOPING YOU ALL GET VOTED OUT VERY SOON! 

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
Mr Joseph Davis 
3630 Mclean Ave Pensacola, FL 32514-4720 monitoring4you2@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

bamoteun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andre Ryland 

< bamoteun@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

that help customers with the real weather risks we are facing, like extr~me heat during the summer months. 

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

And, I am a shareholder of many stocks and bonds and I get the idea of shareholder return, however, on this issue, a 

company with a near full monopoly of the states power grid, if it needs to upgrade and improve or harden it's delivery 

equipment, that has to come out of profit dollars. I as a home owner must pay for my homes power distribution and so 

should FPL. It should not be billed to the end users of their product in this case. It should be explained to their 

shareholders that they need to use profit return dollars to strengthen their distribution equipment so they can continue 

to send power to all of Florida, and once done the shareholder returns will increase again. That make everyone involved 

with investing in FPL to have share the burden. 

Sincerely, 
Cel. Andre Ryland 
8355 Banberry Rd Pensacola, FL 32514-6806 bamoteun@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

figarosings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barbara Hauck 
< figarosings@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:20 PM 
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
Ms. Barbara Hauck 
10912 124th Ave Largo, FL 33778-2716 
figarosings@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

jebains@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeffrey Bains 
<jeba i ns@everyactioncustom.co m > 

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
Mr. Jeffrey Bains 
1721 Myrtle Beach Dr The Villages, FL 32159-6210 jebains@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

aleachevalier@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alea Chevalier 

< aleachevalier@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:19 PM 
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
Dr. Alea Chevalier 
4763 Nottingham Dr Fort Myers, FL 33905-4119 aleachevalier@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

drossosjon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jon Drossos 

< d rossosjon@everyactioncustom.com > 
Friday, June 10, 2022 4:13 PM 
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

motivates FPL to build more than what we actually need. They are already raising our bills higher than· I've seen in my 

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
Mr. Jon Drossos 
220 19th Ave S St Petersburg, FL 33705-2753 drossosjon@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

snorklmike@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Ott 
< snorklmike@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mr. Michael Ott 
5597 Nate Ln Milton, FL 32570-2923 
snorklmike@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

cathy.nieman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cathy Nieman 

< cathy.nieman@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:12 PM 
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
Mrs Cathy Nieman 
403 Georgia Ave Fernandina Beach, FL 32034-4843 cathy.nieman@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

michael.mcgrath@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael McGrath 
< michael.mcg rath@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Friday,.June 10, 2022 4:12 PM 
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
Mr. Michael McGrath 
3630 Piazza Dr Apt 306 Fort Myers, FL 33916-8119 michael.mcgrath@sierraclub.org 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

corbettkroehler@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Corbett Kroehler 
< corbettkroeh ler@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:11 PM 
Office of Commissioner La Rosa 
Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Filed in Docket No. 20220000 

Wild swings in temperatures and intensity of wind storms calls for energy conservation, not the costly generation of 

more energy. For my part, I have responded to this need by installing 20+ photovoltaic panels on my roof in addition to 

huge batteries for nighttime supply. 

Florida Power and Light's (FPL} preferred 10-year site plan is unsuitable. The winter weather forecast is extremely 

unlikely to occur, and there is no sound evidence to back it up. FPL's projections are going to make my bills increase 

before even being relevant to meet our state's energy needs. I want to see more programs that help customers with the 

real weather risks we are facing, like extreme heat during the summer months. 

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
Mr. Corbett Kroehler 
5104 Stratemeyer Dr Orlando, FL 32839-2985 corbettkroehler@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

milomorai01@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gavi Stevens < milomorai01 

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

For once the PSC needs to NOT cave into the utility monopoly and do what is best for the consumer. I have seen again 

and again over the decades that this commission rubber stamp each and every request by these utility monopolies 

allowing them to increase their profits on the backs of their customers. Rarely does the consumer get a break. It is time 

that their investors bear the cost. 

Sincerely, 

Sincerely, 
Mr. Gavi Stevens 
460 Deville Dr E Largo, FL 33771-1113 
m ilomora iOl@yahoc.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear comm issioner Mike La Rosa, 

kevinbickers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kevin Bickers 

< kevinbickers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:09 PM 

Office of Commissioner La Rosa 

Ten Year Site Plan Comments to be Fifed in Docket No. 20220000 

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

Mr. Kevin Bickers 

710 Triton Rd Atlantic Beach, FL 32233-3911 kevinbickers@yahoo .com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

lkoehl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Koehl 
<lkoehl@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mrs. Lisa Koehl 
22 Twin River Dr Ormond Beach, FL 32174-4819 lkoehl@snet.net 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

pballdon.rcsp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Shaw 
< pballdon.rcsp@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mr. Donald Shaw 
1906 Hawaii Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-3418 pballdon.rcsp@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

viking.blue.vb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vincent Bowers 
<viking.bl ue.vb@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mr. Vincent Bowers 
11019 NW 188Th Street Rd Micanopy, FL 32667-8033 viking.blue.vb@gmail.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

jtwg58@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Crane <jtwg58 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:08 PM 
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
Mr. Jeff Crane 
1372 NW 172nd Ter Miami Gardens, FL 33169-5223 jtwg58@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

ivonnemldnd@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ivonne Carlson 

< ivonnemldnd@everyactioncustom.com > 

Friday, June 10, 2022 4:07 PM 
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
Ms. Ivonne Carlson 
2723 Colonial Blvd Apt 207 Fort Myers, FL 33907-1670 ivonnemldnd@yahoo.com 

1 



Hiep Nguyen 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear commissioner Mike La Rosa, 

johnder456@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Dervin <johnder456 

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
Mr. John Dervin 
3638 Craigsher Dr Apopka, FL 32712-5839 johnder456@msn.com 

1 




